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From: Russell Stewart

To: EedRedistribution - QLD
Subject: FW: Queensland Redistribution
Date: Thursday, 27 April 2017 3:40:12 PM

From: Russell stewar: [

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2017 12:50 PM
To: 'queensland' <redistributon@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Queensland Redistribution

Dear Sir

| believe that Moore Park Beach should be in the Seat of Hinkler based in Bundaberg rather than
Flynn based in Gladstone.
My reasons are:

1. Cultural, family, medical, transport and commercial links to Bundaberg (only 25kms away)

rather than Gladstone (195 km away).
2. Lack of proper representation by the Member for Flynn and difficulty accessing his

services due to distance.
3. Hinkler boundaries should be based on the Bundaberg Council Division 1 boundary.

Russell & Genevieve Stewart





